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BAILC A T I ~ A C...Lll.T lt 

( ~~_.:> 11 n 2) 

30th Nolcmhcr, .9'1G. 

D1· . I nut S uh r , LL. 11. , 
J k~s s r s. BowJ mann, K:l e sselbacb E!~ Siemers, 
K l c. in c. . 7 o h r~n n S t r as s e 4: , 
2000 Bambur g , ll. 
GEH1,1i\NY. 

Re: 3G74/5. 

Dear Dr. Suhr, 

Hinister for Finance v Schluter. 

I have received a eopy of your letter of the ll.Lh 
November, which you addressed to Dr. Gunther~ and in whicll ~ ou 
reported on developme nts in these proccedi.ngs. I have also 
r .ecei ved a copy of the n1emorandum of Novewber 8th, 1976, i'rom 
Dr. Linders, which was cnclo 0 ed with your letter . 

As I am sure you a~e aware, l am responsibl~ for 
advising the \1in is ter in this t-tct ion . Could I suggest th r.1.t 
in order to overcome th -- del a 7 ., inherent j n the present 
procedures that, in future, we communicate direct with one 
anuther? I will arrange for (~opics of all communications to 
be sent to the Departmljnt of Foreign Affairs for their files . 
Perhaps, you couJ d a.rrange Jor copies to be sent to . i .: · 

Dr. Gunther for his files? · · -. . ' ,· ::' -~· '~ .... ~ .' -~# - .. ..... & -· 

Arising out of your letter of the llth November, I 
have the following cornrnonts Lo make; 

1. I would be grateful for your advice whether, 
as a matter of German Law, this is a case in 
which the Minister should lodge security for 
costs. 

2. The judge has suggested that the defendant 
should make an offer to settle the case. 
When informing me of the offer (if one is made) 
could you give me an estimate of the amount of 
costs involved on both sides? 

3. If an acceptabJc settlement is not now reached 
and the case proceeds to a final decision 
favouraLle to the 1\ .. inister and an Order for 
"coi-:·>'Ls 1

' i ... made against the defenc1nnt will such 
an Order incJ udc "expensE.s" ; 

( . \ l, 

(ii) 

(iji) 

incu~rcd in negotiating with Schluter. 

the costs of Dr. Gunther. 

the amount requirod to bring three 
witnesses from Ireland and one from the 
U.S.A. · Cor the trial. 
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30th N07cmhcr, J9'16. 

D I. I~ nut S u. h:e, L L . 11. , 
11 - ss r s. J3 f) \'.' J m a 11 n, K" e s ~.) e 1 b a c b r~ S i e 111 8 :c S , 

Kle ineyoh t;'nn StrasS8 4. , 
2000 IIamburt)~, 11. 
GEHJ\lANY. 

Dear Dr. Suhr, 

Mini steT' for Fj.n ancc. v Scl11uter. 

I have rec.ei 7cd a c:cpy of yOU:L' letter of the 11 Lh 
November, which you addressed 04. 0 Dr. Gunther ~ and in which you 
reported on developments in these proccecl:Lngs. J have also 
received a copy of the memorandum of NovG1I1ber 8th, 1976, i'rom 
Dr. Lindcys, which was enclo°cd with your letter. 

As I am su£e you a"c aware, I am reRponsiblb for 
advising tlH': linister iLl this action. Could I suggest thrtt. 
in or er to uvercome th, dela 7.' inherent in. the present 
procedures that, in future, we communi.cate direct with onc 
anuther? I will arrallge for eop.'es of all communication s to 
be sent to the Departm8nt of Foreign Affairs for their files . 
Perhaps, you cou] d Lr"range 1'01' copies to be sent to . : ,.' 
Dr. Gunther for his file'-J? \.-: :. / ~">_ .. "'_ ~ t'~/:· · ' 

AriSing out of your letter of the 11th November, I 
have the following comments to make; 

1. I would be grateful for your advice whether, 
as a matter of German Law, this is a case in 
which the MinistcI should lodge security for 
costs. 

2. The judge has snggested that the defendant 
should make an offer to settle the case. 

3. 

When informing ne of the offer (if one is made) 
could you give me an estimate of the amount of 
cost s involved on both sides? 

If an acceptab]c settlement is not now reached 
and the case proceeds to a final decision 
favourable to the ~inister and an Older for 
tt co [:> t s : t is In ad c ag a ins"L t 11 e de fen cl an t wi 11 such 
an Order include "expensE-sI!; 

( . " 1, 

(ii) 

(iii) 

incurrcd in n~gotiatinb with Schlutcy. 

the costs of Dr. Gunther. 

the amount requj.l' d to bring three 
witne8f'~s from Ireland and 011e from 'the 
D.S.A. ' for the trial. 
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1. It would h · hcl];ful Lo 1-1 ow wlluther 1·1h .... rc is a.1y 
p .. : c c.: I u c a 1 <1 :i J ~ t1 J l c 1 1, v h 5 c 11 i t c <.t n h · '-t s c e r t a i. rH_; c 
( a ) '.\' 1 at r, - d . :> ' c b lu L D s ~> J cl , ( b ) , t h u p r i c e J (:: 

obtc:tinecl, and, (c) lJi~ proJtt. 

I wo 1ld J jJ ... e .'OU to know ho·w grateful I am :f:ox· your 
ass:i.s t" n cc in tl i.s ca.,:,e and I looJr Jorward to co-op,..-!ra · ing wi tb 
you towcrds a successfu:J outcome. 

= 

.. 

.1.. \...i ..: \_ J.· - -

Sincerely yours, 

DecJan Costello, S.C., T.D. 
Attorney Gen rnl . 

L 

\ - - ,-- --- - --

1. t wuuld h' he ];.[u1 Lo ]P} 0 ',' wll(lthGr1'h~rc is a 1y 
Cl. j "1 ~d) 1 ch. 1,7 11.. ... 11 t t . U1 b Gas c e1' t : tin l,; 
o Ill.' 8c11111 Le .~)] cl J Cb), the. price h(~ 
and, Cc) bi. prof-Lt. 

I \V( uId ] iJ e ,'ou to know ho\\' grateful I am :Cor your 
( s.:>ist~ lJce j 1 tl i.) ca.;,e ~ nd I lool~ forward to co-op"Jra ting \?itll 
you tow,Icls a sllccessiu] outcome. 

1: '\ # ., • ; ! ~ .. ~ ._ .- ., 

Dl' . GU:l ~ 1~;] 
• -. ...J. ..! ~ '_! £ ~ .:. ~~ ~, i . ~:. _ 

f r) r 1 :'~' . -' : ~i '-: ~:; ? 

= 

.1.(; . 

S'nccrely yours, 

Dcclan Costello, S.C. J T.D. 
Attorney GOD ral. 
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